City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SCL-3083

Addendum 

Updated on: 04/24/2013


The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SCL-3083 titled Large Scale Machine Shop Services released on 04/09/2013.  The due date and time for responses is 04/30/2013 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB/RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	04/15/2013
	04/24/2013
	Is the U55 Turbine at Boundary
	Yes.
	

	2
	04/15/2013
	04/24/2013
	Are there other facilities that may be using this contract?
	Not likely.  This contract is specifically for Boundary.  Thus the requirement of a 60 mile radius.
	

	3
	04/15/2013
	04/24/2013
	Interlocal
	The Interlocal Agreement allows for other government agencies to piggyback our bid process and contract with the successful vendor using the City’s contract pricing.  See Bid Offer Sheet, Item #8 to agree or not.
	

	4
	04/15/2013
	04/24/2013
	With regard to pricing, how are price increases handled?
	See City terms and Conditions Page 3, Article 16.
	

	5
	04/15/2013
	04/24/2013
	The city has requested a Manufacturing Equipment List how will that be used?
	To determine if the bidder has the equipment capable of performing the requested machining.
	Add the following as a minimum Qualification.

Seattle City Light Machine Shop has equipment of the following size.  Qualified bidders need to have at least one piece of equipment larger than the following:
Lathe

5.25" Hole through the Spindle

Center Distance w/Gap Closed  = 96"

Center Distance w/Gap Extended = 156"

Maximum Gap opening = 60"

Swing Over Cross Slide = 18"

Swing Over Upper Bed = 26"

Swing Over Gap = 52"

Vertical Boring Mill

Table Diameter = 72"

Table Swing = 80"

Feed Height 46"

Cross Feed Travel 46" Left & Right

Horizontal Boring Mill

Spindle Diameter = 4"

Spindle Travel = 30"

Table Size = 36"x74"

Vertical Spindle Travel = 48"

Cross Travel = 60"

Saddle Travel = 48"

	6
	04/15/2013
	04/24/2013
	Explain 5 day response time.  Is that for completion of work?
	The response time listed reflects 5 days to respond to the request on-site if necessary.
	

	7
	04/15/2013
	04/24/2013
	Explain Freight/FOB when vendor has to ship.
	Shipping or delivery when required by vendor will be FOB Destination, Prepaid and Added.
	

	8
	04/15/2013
	04/24/2013
	There is mention of a 66” shaft.  Must it measure 66” exactly?
	No.  See answer to question #5.
	

	9
	04/15/2013
	04/24/2013
	What if there are exceptions to City’s Terms & Conditions
	The City’s Terms and conditions must be accepted without exception.  Bids submitted taking exception to the City’s terms and conditions will be ruled non-responsive
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